Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 8:56 AM

To: Cao, Quy; Nguyen, Duc Thinh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE CHECKING - VEHICLE: SGP2222X - DOA: 12/04/2023
Dear Sir/Mdm,

The market value for SGP 2222X is $70k-$76k (Est) as at April 2023

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao®@libertyinsurance.com.vn>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 6:35 PM

To: Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>
Subject: MARKET VALUE CHECKING - VEHICLE: SGP2222X - DOA: 12/04/2023

Dear Sir/Madam,
Could you kindly assist to check on the market value of this vehicle.

Thank you and looking forward to your reply @

Thanks

Best Regards

Quy

Claim Department
Mobile/Whatsapp: (+84) 898.345.730

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

e "

PROUD PARTHER

“Thu dién tlr nay va bat ky tap tin ndo dugc dinh kém theo thu dién tlr nay, néu co, déu 1a thong tin mat cla Cong ty TNHH Bao hiém Liberty
(“Liberty”), va chi duy nhat ngudi va/hodc td chirc ma ngudi gl thu dién tl&r ndy mong mudn glri dén (“Ngudi Nhan Dy Dinh”) méi dugc phép st
dung thu dién tr nay va tap tin dinh kém theo dé, néu c4. Néu nhu ban nhan duoc thw dién t&r nay do sai s6t cia ngwdi glri hodc ban khéng phai 1a
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Nguoi Nhan Dy Dinh, xin vui long thong bao cho ngudi glri ngay 1ap tirc va vui long xéa mot céch vinh vién thu dién t& nay (va bat ky tap tin nao
duoc dinh kém theo thu dién tlr ndy, néu cd) clng v4i tat cd nhitng ban sao va ban in cla thu dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém d6 va vui long khéng
tiét 16 bat ky thong tin nao cla thu dién tir nay va tap tin dinh kém dé. Néu ban khong phai 13 Ngudi Nhan Dy Binh, bing viéc nhan duoc thu dién
tlr ndy, ban da duoc thdng béo rang phap luat Viét Nam tuyét d6i cdm bat ky sw lvu gitt, phd bién, cong b hodc sao chép thu dién t&r nay va bat ky
tap tin dinh kém. Liberty s& khong bdo dam rang thu dién t& nay va/hoic bat ky tap tin dinh kém khong cé sai sét hodc vi-rat. Bat ky y kién, sy
danh gia va/hodc cac théng tin khac trong thu dién tl&r ndy va/hodc trong (cac) tap tin dinh kém khéng lién quan dén hoat dong kinh doanh cla
Liberty sé khong dwgc xem la da duoc Liberty dua ra hodc xac nhan”.

“This email and any files transmitted with it, if any, are confidential information of Liberty Insurance Limited (“Liberty”) and intended solely for the
use of the individual and/or entity to whom they are addressed (the “Intended Recipient”). If you have received this email in error or you are not
the Intended Recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it, if any) along
with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the Intended Recipient, by receiving this email, you are
hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited by the laws of Vietnam. Liberty do not warrant that this email and/or any attachments are error or virus free. Any opinion, view and/or
other information in this email and/or any attachment(s) hereto which do not relate to the official business of Liberty shall not be deemed to be
given nor endorsed by Liberty.”



